

Subodh Sharma

Software Engineer at Pratham Software

subodh.sharma964@gmail.com

Summary

Senior UI Developer

I have close to 5 years of experience in UI design and development. I have a strong conceptual and technical knowledge of graphic and web design principles. I have worked with major frameworks during my career.

Quick learner with strong motivation to gain new skills

Extremely organized and efficient, with strong attention to detail

Solid understanding of layout design and typographical fundamentals

Ability to multi-task and work effectively under tight deadlines in fast-paced environments

Experience

Software Engineer at PSI (Pratham Software Inc.)

May 2016 - Present

Senior UI Developer at Truworth Infotech Pvt. Ltd.

November 2013 - May 2016 (2 years 6 months)

UI Developer at Sumedha Softech Pvt. Ltd

December 2012 - December 2013 (1 year)

Education

Rajasthan Technical University, Kota

Bachelor of Technology (B.Tech.), Computer Engineering, 2009 - 2013

Activities and Societies: Nothing much

IPS, Sikar

12th, Maths, 2006 - 2009

Activities and Societies: Was Sport Team member in School

Honors and Awards

Oracle Certified Java programmer, Emerging Employee of the Year

Subodh Sharma

Software Engineer at Pratham Software

subodh.sharma964@gmail.com



[Contact Subodh on LinkedIn](#)